
From: Neil P. Reiff
To: CELA
Cc: Aaron Barden
Subject: MUR 8170
Date: Monday, October 16, 2023 11:56:21 AM
Attachments: MUR 8170 Leilbson DOC.pdf

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION.pdf

I serve as counsel to Joshua Lafazan, as well as Lafazan for Congress, and Alex Leibson, as Treasurer.  
By this email, I request a 30 day extension in which to respond to the complaint in the above
referenced matter.   The complaint raises several factual and legal issues that will require extensive
research to respond to.  Let me know if you have any questions. If the extension is granted, a

response will be filed no later than Monday, November 20th.
Neil P. Reiff
Sandler, Reiff, Lamb, Rosenstein & Birkenstock, P.C.
1090 Vermont Ave, NW
Suite 750
Washington, D.C. 20005
w. (202) 479 - 1111
f. (202) 479 - 1115

This message is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed and may
contain information that is privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosure.  If the reader of this
message is not the intended recipient or any employee or agent responsible for delivering the message
to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, or copying of
this communication is strictly prohibited.  If you have received this communication in error, please
notify us immediately by email.  Thank you for your cooperation.
IRS Circular 230 Disclosure: To ensure compliance with requirements imposed by the IRS, we inform
you that any U.S. federal tax advice contained in this communication (including any attachments) is
not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, for the purpose of (i) avoiding penalties under
the Internal Revenue Code or (ii) promoting, marketing, or recommending to another party any
transaction or matter addressed herein.

By OGC/CELA at 2:09 pm, Nov 03, 2023
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STATEMENT OF DESIGNATION OF COUNSEL 
Provide one form for each Respondent/Witness

AR/MUR/RR/P-MUR# _______________________

Name of Counsel:  _______________________________________________________________________ 

Firm:  _________________________________________________________________________________ 

Address:  _______________________________________________________________________________ 

_______________________________________________________________________________ 

Office#: ___________________________ Fax#: ________________________________

Mobile#: _______________ 

E-mail:  ________________________________________________________________________________

The above-named individual and/or firm is hereby designated as my counsel and is authorized to receive any 
notifications and other communications from the Commission and to act on my behalf before the Commission. 

____________       _________________________________________________     _____________________
Date (Signature - Respondent/Agent/Treasurer) Title

_____________________________________________________
(Name – Please Print)

RESPONDENT:  ________________________________________________________ 
(Please print Committee Name/ Company Name/Individual Named in Notification Letter)

Mailing Address:  ________________________________________________________________________ 
(Please Print)

            ________________________________________________________________________ 

Home#:  ____________________________ Mobile#:  ____________________________ 

Office#: ____________________________ Fax#:  _______________________________ 

E-mail: _________________________________________________________________________________

This form relates to a Federal Election Commission matter that is subject to the confidentiality provisions of 52 U.S.C. § 30109(a)(12)(A).  
This section prohibits making public any notification or investigation conducted by the Federal Election Commission without the express 
written consent of the person under investigation. 

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION 
1050 First Street, NE 
Washington, DC 20463

Sandler, Reiff, Lamb, Rosenstein & Birkenstock, PC

1090 Vermont Ave, NW  Suite 750

____________________
re - Respondent/Agent/Trea

10/16/23
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